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Tarr, Downs & Co.

Live Stock Commission Merchants
Union Stock Yards

Indianapolis

OFFICE—Dan Springer—S. S. Fausset—O0. S. Hamilton

Phones Llncoln 5397 — 5398

CATTLE
Frank Downs
A. M. Tarr
“Woody" Tarr
Harold Sharron
Dick Mehmert
Bob Morgan

SHEEP, CALVES
Fred Gregg
Merrill Johnson

Glen E. Saidla

HOG DEPT.
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Clivde Gray, Jr

Reference
Live Stock Exchange Bank
Indianapolis
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Housewives agree that our trial plan gives a fa@r
and generous opportunity to find out about electric
cooking under actual operating conditions in the
kitchen. Only a $2.50 down payment puts the range
in the kitchen (no extra charge for installation),
with convenient monthly payments thereafter. After
90 days, if not satisfied, out comes the range, and
one-half of the payments are refunded. Order an in-
stallation from your electric dealer or at our sales-
room today. This is a real bargain.

Northern Indiana
Power Company

*I'm Trying Electric
Cooking in My Own
Kitchen on this
Generous Trial Plan”

DOWN PAYMENT...$2.5.0

2 monthly payments
q' $2.78 eee $5'5.6

INVEST ONLY... 530,5
USE the RANGE for 90 DAYS

If not satisfied $ 4.° 3
we will refund....... bt

.. .and remove range.

Ifrangeis kept,continue g 2.7 g
monthly payments at.... & ©®

The payments shown above are for the beauti-
ful new Westinghouse White Swan electric range,
priced at $99.50, installed. The same offer of a $2.50
down payment applies to other models, too. Ask for
a demonstration at your dealer's or our salesroom.

Program

Thursday, July 25

10:00 A. M. - - - 12 Noon
Dedicatory Service

1:30 P. M. - - - 1:30 A. M.
Parade
Free Dance
Band Concert
Speaking
0Old Fashioned Style Show
Baby Show with Free Motion Picture throughout the entire day.

Friday, July 26

10 A. M. - - - 12 Noon
Contests
Cattle Men visit Feed Lots

2P M. - - - 1:30 A. M,
Cattle Men's Program
Jim Poole, Market Announcer for Chicago Union
Stock Yards, and other speakers of note.
Contests
Free Dance
Historical Pageant
Band Concert
Baby Show with Free Motion Picture throughout the entire day.

Saturday, July 27

10 A. M. - - - 12 Noon
Contests

2P M. - - - 12 Midnight
Speaking
Free Dance
Contests

Historical Pageant
Band Concert
Baby Show with Free Motion Picture throughout the entire day.

g Sunday, July 28
Morning:

Home-Coming Services at each of the Churches.
Afternoon:
Band Concert
Centennial Cake Ceremony
Special Music by Young People
Evening:
Vesper Service
Pageant
Benediction




Estate Calls the Roll!

The following is a list of satisfied ESTATE gas
range owners in North Salem. Let their opinion guide

you in the purchase of a gas range.

ESTATE
FEATURES

Fresh Air Oven.

Rock Wool Insulation.
Drawer-type Broiler,
ThermEstate Oven Heat
Control.

New, Ring Type Top
Burner.

Automatic Burner
Lighting.

Mrs. Kenneth Smith
Mrs. Grant Spears
Mrs. Foster Stewart
Mrs. Kate Thompson
Mrs. George Wend-

ling

Mrs. Robert Wise-
heart

Mrs. Oscar Woods

Mrs. Frank Blaydes

Mrs. Raymond Clark
Mrs. Frank Davidson
Mrs. Glen Duncan
Mrs. J. E. Hadley
Mr. John Lackey
Methodist Parsonage
Mrs. Luther Neff
Mrs. E. M. Ragland
Mrs. Walter Smith
Mrs. Evert Smith

Roller Sliding Drawers.

THE ESTATE STOVE CO. of HAMILTON, OHIO,
manufactures a complete line of gas and coal
ranges for home and restaurant use, and the famous
ESTATE HEATROLA for heating. ESTATE pro-
ducts are sold by

George E. Wendling

North Salem, Indiana

North Salem Centennial Pageant

“Backward, Turn Backward”

Written and Directed
By

Grace Duckworth Blanche Durham

Irene Robbins Vera Noland




LINCO

GOLDEN GASOLINE

Pennzoil
Greases

The
Right
Lubricant
for
Every
Bearing

MID-CONTINENT BASE MOTOR OILS
AT THE
SPINNING SIGN ¢

Safe [ ybricati®®

New

2-Way Protection

Ly PENNZOIL

Tamper Proof
Gallon & Quart Sealed Cans

MOTOR OIL

ZERONE
ANTI RUST Farther - Faster
ANT| FREEZE Safer

Save With Safety Using Quality Products

WE EXTEND

CONGRATULATION% éND BEST WISHES

NORTH SALEM

ON HER ONE-HUNDREDTH ANNIVERSARY

High Point Oil Company

W. H. PICKEL
AGENT

Distributor

PROLOGUE

1,
“Backward, turn backward, O Time in thy flight
“Turn back a century, just for tonight.
“Turn back the cycles of months and of years
“That all may see glimpses of joys and of tears,
“Of sorrows, of struggles, of pleasures and care
“Let’s Io%k. Friends and Neighbors, at what’s written
there.
“Let’s view this brave struggle, and God give us grace
“To preserve and to cherish what Time would efface.

2,
“Backward, turn backward, O Time in thy flight
“Turn back a Century just for tonight,
“And show us this spot as kind Nature had planned,
“The hills and the rocks, and the thick wooded land
“An unsettled wilderness, rugged and wild,
“With storms cold and bitter, with spring seasons mild,
“With Red-men in wigwams, with tomahawks bold
“Content with existence, sans progress, we're told.

3.
“Backward, turn backward, O Time, in thy flight,
“Turn back a century, just for tonight.
“Show us the progress that came with the years,

“What civilized folk could accomplish, tho fears
“And hardships were present at each weary turn—
“For adventure, desire, opportunity spurn
“Any thought for themselves, for their comforts, their
ease,
“In plans for the future; such spirits were these.
4

“Backward, turn backward, O Time in thy flight,
“Turn back a Century just for tonight,
“And give us the power to feel and to know
“What suffering came to those folk long ago.
“Who met all their trials with fortitude grim
“Who overcame all; and who irusted in Him
“That we might the fruits of their labor enjoy—
“A heritage rich for each girl and boy.

5.
“Backward, turn backward, O Time in thy flight,
“Turn back a Century just for tonight.
“This march of events let us view with one mind
“With prejudice, envy and malice behind!
“Let's glean from it lessons of friendship forsooth,
“The lessons of kindness, of unselfish truth,
“Let’s think of ourselves in Time's measureless span
“As only a part, in a God-given plan.”

SYNOPSIS

Episode I

The first scene shows Indians in camp very happy
and contented. They suddenly become alarmed and
seizing their belongings, vanish silently into the forest,
as the “Spirit of Progress” and her attendants come
flitting upon the stage. They dance around a few
times and disappear in the same direction taken by
the Indians.

The first settlers, the Woodward and Claypool fam-
ilies, now appear upon horseback as they rode from
Virginia. They dismount and make camp, expressing
their determination to settle in this place.

The pioneer home scene shows the visgit of the In-
dians, also that of the pioneer doctor. A number of
women arrive and have a quilting bee. This is inter-
rupted by the appearance of the circuit rider, who con-
ducts a brief religious service.

The next scene shows the laying off of the town.
This is followed by the store and postoffice scene and
the arrival of the mail carrier from Stilesville. Children
of the long ago are shown on their way to school, es-
corted by mother and big brother.

The first episode closes with the story of our
churches. As the reader tells the history of the North
Salem Churches, a hidden choir sings old church songs
and a group of pioneers cross the stage on their way
to church.

Episode II

Scene I shows the growth of the schools in town
and the laying of the corner-stone of the first brick
school building. The first graduating class from the
North Salem high school appears; also Trustees Nath-
an Tucker and Harry Durham, who built the two build-
ings now in use.

The next scene shows the coming of the railroad
to North Salem, with its attendant excitement and re-
joicing. A large group of people rush excitedly to
greet the first train and to bid goodbye to the lucky in-
dividuals about to take a trip to the capital city. The
coming of the railroad is followed by another exciting
event—the first North Salem fair, held in the Hadley
grove. Exhibits are shown and the real scene is re-
produced as nearly as possible.

Episode III

Scenes 1, 2, 3 and 4 in Episode III show improve-
ments as adopted in North Salem through the years.
The coming of the first automobile, the laying of the
brick street, electric lights and gas are mentioned by
the reader, while actors re-enact these events. The lat-
est improvement is a water-works system now in course
of construction,

Scene 5 is a tribute to our beautiful Fairview
Cemetery and Scene 6 is in memory of our soldiers
of the Civil, Spanish-American and World Wars and
is completed by a patriotic tableau,

Episode IV

In the last episode the “Spirit of Progress” again
appears, surrounded by her attendants. She reads
the erowning speech and summons Miss North Salem,
who kneels before her and has the crown placed upon
her head. Miss North Salem is then conducted to her
throne by the Spirit of Progress. Her attendants take
their places and the spirits dance before her. The or-
chestra strikes up the tune “Battle Hymn of the Re-
public,” and the entire pageant cast group themselves
in a semi-circle back of and on each side of the Queen,
while all sing—

1. Old North Salem is the place of all

We love thee most and best—
She’s the town we’d pick to live in
Tho' we've traveled east and west.
She’s the place that wins our vote, for
She’s the one that meets the test,
North Salem marches on.
Cho.:
Glory, Glory, Hallelujah,
Glory, Glory, Hallelujah,
Glory, Glory, Hallelujah,
North Salem Marches On.
2. Now, we've crowned our Miss North Salem
With a crown all gay and bright.
And we'll give her all the glory,
And we’ll honor her tonight—
For now “Progress’ iz her watchword
And She always stands for right
North Salem marches on.”
Cho.
Curtain




Congratulations and Best Wishes
to the members and friends of
North Salem Centennial and

Homecoming

ONE HUNDRED YEARS OF SERVICE FOR A BETTER COM-
MUNITY IN WHICH TO LIVE; AND A RELATIONSHIP
THAT HAS ALWAYS BEEN THE JOY AND PRIDE OF ALL
WHO HAVE LIVED OR HAVE HAD THE PLEASURE OF

COMING BACK HOME TO

NORTH SALEM, INDIANA

May this Homecoming be filled with all of the joy and happiness
which you so justly deserve after one hundred years of fellowship.

1835 The History of North Salem 1935
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Eel Rlver F ownship

written by

Grace Hadley Duckworth

Foreword

It iz with a sense of humility and deep gratitude,
that this history is prepared for publication. It spans
an age that was filled with sacrifice—by men, women
and children, that we might enjoy the rich heritage,
which is ours today.

The data herein gleaned is the result, of a number
of years of research work. It was made possible, by
the cooperation of the men and women, from whom
much of the information has been gathered. Some of
them are living, others have passed on, among them my
father and mother, Gillum Taylor and Harriett Kesler
Hadley, to whom this history is humbly dedicated.

G. H. D.

“The winds of heaven never fanned
The circling sunlight never spanned
The borders of a better land
Than our own Indiana.”
Almost centrally located in this good old Hoosier
state is a tract of land, six miles wide and seven miles

long, which bears the name Eel River township, and
to all the inhabitants—it is the garden spot of the
world.

Owing to the loss of the first commissioners re-
cords it is not definitely known when the township was
organized, but it was soon after the organization of
Hendricks county, which was April 1, 1824,

From an early marriage record, we found that in
Eel River township on August 20, 1825, John Fowler
and Elizabeth Benson were married.

The first gettler in the township—also in the north
part of the county—was Noah Bateman, who came from
New York and settled two miles south of North Salem,
in September 1823. Two months later, John Fowler en-
tered 80 acres, east of Mr, Bateman and in January,
1824, Reuben Claypool entered 80 acres farther north.

The next settlers were John S. Woodward and wife,
Charity, and baby Ann, six months old, and Mrs.
Woodward’s parents, David and Ann Dunbar Claypool.
They came from Lee county, Virginia, and settled in
Eel River township in September or October, 1824,

OE MARK REC

Madkes zhings Growl]

The Smith Agricultural
Chemical Company

Commercial Fertilizers

Manufacturers of

and

Mineral Hog Feed

— FACTORIES—
Columbus, Ohio — Indianapolis, Ind.,

Holland, Michigan —Saginaw, Michigan

The Polk Sanitary Milk Co.

INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA




“HEILLO EVERYBODY”
Congratulations North Salem

It is our hope that we have contributed something to this splendid
community during our several years in North Salem, and we want you
to know that we shall endeavor to continue to be worthy of the pri-
vilege of serving you, our friends of North Salem and surrounding
territory.

Our policy will continue to be “to serve our customers in a man-
ner consistent with the honest principles and progressive spirit of this
community,”

We invite you to make our store your headquarters during this
Centennial Celebration.

RAYMOND CLARK
ol REGAL STORE

“The Thrifty Housewife’s Source of Saving”’

The REGAL ECONOMY plan brings you groceries and meats of recognized, unquestion-
ed QUALITY at lower cost by combining the immense purchasing power of more than
two hundred successful independent QUALITY food markets.

Save on Foods — Shop at your Regal Store

" GROCERIES - - MEATS
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John S. Woodward leased for five years, the farm
now owned by Robert Hunt. David Claypool entered
195 acres north and east, of the Woodward farm. In
the years 1828 and 1831 Mr. Woodward purchased 84
acres north of the farm he leased.

The fertility of the soil, the number of streams,
its natural drainage, and the dense growth of fine tim-
ber attracted many settlers to the township.

By 1836, the following were some of the residents;
Noah Bateman, Abel Pennington, Lewis Benson, Jacob
Shoemaker, William Turner, Adis Jones, James Fow-
ler, Jesse Turner, John S. Walker, Hampton Penning-
ton, Daniel Turner, John Woodward, David Evans, Wil-
liam Hinton, David Claypool, Sr,, Wynn Jones, Chris-
tian Hartman, John Fowler, David Claypool, Jr., Young
L. Hughes, John Claypool, Alva Benson, Little Hughes.

William Fowler, Charles Fleece, Nathan Davis, John
Slavens, James Trotter, John Trotter, Anderson Trot-
ter, Alex Bales, James Davidson, Edom Bales, James
MeMurry, Chesley Page, Thomas Harper, Charnel Rus-
sell, John P. Benson, Preston Pennington, Enoch Cook
John Davenport, Isaac Davenport, James Camphell,
John Spears, Andrew Clifton, William Robbing, Sam
Jones, John Brown, Horatio Owen, Lee Tucker, John
Neff, James Gibson, John Scott, John Adams, William
P. Wright, John Zimmerman, William Davis, Enoch
Davis, Goodlow Walker, Robert Covey, William DeWitt,
Dr. Collins, and William Page.

‘When a new comer arrived, the first thing was to
clear a patch of ground on which to build his cabin.
The early home was usually a one room cabin, with
stick and mud chimney. Greased paper over a small

Compliments of

LLeo M. Zerr

Dealer in Poultry and Eggs

Phone No. 10
Pittsboro, Indiana

Central

Motor Parts Co., Inc.

421-23 N. Capitol Ave.

Indianapolis, Ind.

What ever the occasion—Flowers
lend themselves to good taste and
thoughtfulness.

We are always ready to serve you
with cut flowers and blooming plants
fresh from our greenhouses.

Funeral Flowers a Specialty

Morris Floral Co.

PHONE 187 DANVILLE

FLOWERS TELEGRAPHED ANYWHERE F. T. D.

The
Indiana Condensed

Milk Co.

Lebanon, Indiana




Stock Yards Phone

esi Phone
Residence Rlley 8010

HArrison 2386

Nine Semi-Trailers
At Your Service

Service
Anytime - Anywhere

SHAW
Trucking Service

Room 49 Union Stock Yards
INDIANAPOLIS IND.

N BT B
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window furnished light. A huge fire place in one end
was used for cooking as well as heating and at night,
it was by the light of the hickory log fire, that the
mother did her spinning and weaving. Matches were
almost unknown and a settler would sometimes have
to walk quite a distance to the home of the nearest
neighbor, to borrow a shovelful of coals, with which
to start his fire.

As there were no fences, the pioneers marked their
hogs, put bells on the other stock and let them roam.
Each neighbor had a particular mark for his hogs.

Little stock was raised for market and the nearest
selling points were Indianapolis and Lafayette. The
pioneers drove their hogs, cattle and turkeys to market
and it required several days to make the trip.

With the coming of the early settlers, trees were
felled, land was cleared and put into cultivation and
mills of various types were built along the streams.
The first mill in the township was built by John P.
Benson in 1826. One historian gives the location as
being on Rock Branch not far from the site of the
Morphew mill on Eel River. The Benson mill did not
stand many years. In 1830 Andy Crum built a mill on
Eel River. A few years later Frank Epperson of Bain-
bridge bought this mill and in 1850 it was purchased
by Benjamin Morphew, a native of Ohio. Mr., Morphew
was engaged in the business of buying and selling water
mills. The machinery for these mills came from Ger-
many and was shipped over the Vandalia railroad to
Fillmore, which, at that time, was the nearest ship-
ping peint. Bill Ball hauled the machinery from Fill-

The State

Automobile Insurance

Association

7th Floor Occidental Building

Indianapolis, Indiana

Harry G. Thomson
Phone 534-K
Danville, Ind.

CROSLEY

SHELVADOR REFRIGERATORS
and RADIOS

Irwin’s Drug Store

ROACHDALE, IND.

Polar Ice & Fuel Co.

Clark Sutherlin
& Son

Roachdale, Ind.

DRY GOODS, READY-TO-WEAR, HOSIERY,
FOOT WEAR

Established in 1886

We appreciate your patronage.

Coal and Ice

Indianapolis, Ind.




To The Residents of North Salem-

We extend best wishes for a successful homecoming.

To the Policyholders of the Mutual Life Insurance Company
of New York in the following counties, Boone, Putnam, Hend-

ricks and Montgomery.

W. L. Smith, District Manager at North Salem, will gladly
give you information regarding your life insurance. The Mutua!l
Life Insurance Company of New York writes all forms of Life,

Endowment, Family Income and Annuities from 10 to 70 years of

age for both male and female.
First policy written February 1, 1843. Assets, $1,161, 000,000.
Agency Contracts for high class salesmen.

Guy A. Ramsdell, Manager

607 ELECTRIC BUILDING
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA
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more for Mr. Morphew. The grist mill Mr. Morphew
purchased from Crum was operated by water power
until about 1870 when the water became insufficient
for power and steam machinery was installed, by John
Conover. The site of the Morphew mill was where the
abandoned road, leading north from Frank Davidson's
residence at McCloud Lodge crosses Hel River. About
1877 Mr. Morphew moved this mill to North Salem.

Another mill operated by water power was the Bil-
ly Pounds saw mill, located on the creek in a pasture
east of town, now owned by Quiney A, Davis.

There was a mill dam across Eel River about
where the railroad bridge spans the creek in Charles
Clay’s pasture, west of town. It has been impossible
to ascertain definitely what mill was located there.

In the late '60’s and '70's Abraham Whitenack oper-
ated a steam power saw mill across the road, a little
northeast of his farm residence on the North Salem-
Danville road. In the ’70’'s Mr. Whitenack constructed
a tile factory close by the saw mill. The sheds were
built across the road west of the mill and tile factory
and a narrow track was laid between the two places.
A little car, drawn by the gentle old mare, Louisa (Liz
for short), hauled the newly molded tile to the sheds.
Evidently traffic wasn’t so heavy in those days or Liz
and the little car could not have made many trips in
safety across the road.

In the early days, the roads were mere trails
blazed through the forest. It was slow traveling by ox
team or horse back, neighbors were miles apart and
towns were few and widely scattered.

COMPLIMENTS OF

Huntington Laboratories,
Inc. '

Huntington, Indiana

CONGRATULATIONS
We wish you another Hundred Years
of
Prosperity and Happiness

Chastain Funeral Home
Roachdale, Indiana

Your Neighbors
For Past
43 Years

NORTH SALEM!

1t is more than a neighborly greeting we extend to
you, on the glorious occasion of your 100th birthday.

The Duckworth Grocery

“EDGAR AND GRACE"”
Roachdale, Ind.

Compliments of
WEBB ROSE

SALESMAN FOR

PHILLIES
HAVANA RIBBON
MAPA CUBA
COLOMAD




WHEN NORTH SALEM WAS TEN YEARS OLD

KINGAN MEATS

WERE FIRST OFFERED TO THE PUBLIC
IN BELFAST, IRELAND

Congratulations

FROM A NINETY YEAR OLD BUSINESS
TO A 100 YEAR OLD TOWN

KINGAN & CO.

House of Hadley

Men’s Wear

DANVILLE, INDIANA
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Realizing the need of a trading point nearby, on
December 10, 1836, David Claypool, Sr., John. S. Wood-
ward and John Claypool laid off the town of North
Salem. The following description is very interesting

and unique.
“North Salem”

The above town laid off by David Claypool, Senr.,
John Claypool and John S. Woodward on the 10th day
of December, 1835: Commencing in section 4, town-
ship 16 north of range 2 west, 17 poles and 9 feet east
of the line passing through the center of said section
from north to south, where a Beech 20 inches in diame-
ter, bears south 19 degrees, and a Beech 8 inches in
diameter bears south 82 degrees, east 17 links, then
north 35 pole and 1 foot and 6 inches, thence west

35 pole and 1 foot and 6 inches, thence east 35 pole 1
foot and 6 inches to the beginning, containing 7 acres
and 112 pole.

The above town of North Salem is situated on the
west half northeast and east half, northwest quarter
of said section. All blocks square 250 feet, all lots
front 60 feet and tail 120 feet; all streets are 60 feet
wide and all alleys are 10 feet wide.

We, David Claypool, Senr., John Claypool and John
S. Woodward, proprietors of the town of North Salem,
do acknowledge we have laid off the town aforesaid.
according to the within plot and explanation, for the
purpose of establishing and locating a town.

In testimony whereof we have hereunto set our
hands, on this 15th day of December, 1835. Signed by
David Claypool, Senr.,, John Claypool and John S.

Lizton Grain &
Lumber Co.

Dealers in

GRAIN, COAL, FLOUR, FEED, SEEDS
AND SALT
BUILDING MATERIAL OF ALL KINDS

Lizton, Indiana

MEN’S CLOTHING

Shoes & Furnishings

Faller Clothing Store

ROACHDALE, IND.

Adler & Co.

LEBANON — FRANKFORT
and

CRAWFORDSVILLE, IND.

Compliments of

Clements
Grocery

Lizton, Ind.




1935

1923

Farmers Supply Co.

A FRIENDLY PLACE TO BUY DEPENDABLE HARDWARE
AND FARM SUPPLIES

Leading all others in service to

Hendricks County Farmers
TR T ERRERRACERR

DANVILLE

Glen Tharp

Owner and Manager

COATESVILLE

A. M. Biehl

MANAGER
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Woodward. This was acknowledged before William
Trotter, Justice of Peace, »

The three proprietors of the town owned more than
350 acres of land in and adjoining North Salem.

The center of the town was the street crossing, now
between the Linco Oil Station and the little frame
Church of Christ. The plot consisting of 4 blocks, ex-
tended a block in each direction from the above center.

The new town plot took in the country home of
John 8. Woodward, thus making it the first house in
North Salem. It was located on the lot south of the
Linco Oil Station. (Lot 7, block 2.)

The David Claypool house stood about where the
Joe Morphew home is located. (Last house on west

side of Ladoga Avenue.) This new country was all a
dense wilderness at the time and the Claypool and
Woodward houses were the only ones in the immediate
vicinity., With their axes they cut a narrow path
through the forest from one home to the other and on
down the hill east from the Woodward home and across
the creek to a spring in the hillside, near the present
home of L. O. Hayes.

John S. Woodward built the first store in the new
town, just across the street east of his dwelling. It
was located about where the Buckingham garage now
stands. He hauled his goods by wagon from Cincin-
nati, a long journey in that day.

He was very original and wrote his own advertise-
ments., The following is one of them.

Chas. Hanna
& Sons '

Hardware & Implements
Frigidaire Refrigerators
Roachdale, Ind.

JOHN DEERE TRACTORS AND IMPLEMENTS

KINCAID
GARAGE

DESOTO - PLYMOUTH

SALES AND SERVICE

Lizton, Indiana

Residence 30-69

McConnaha & Co.

Home Furnishers

Morticians and Funeral Directors

PHONES

Office 20-69

PITTSBORO, INDIANA

COMING
OPPORTUNITIES

To the man who can think and keep his
eyes open, 1935 will bring some of the
opportunities he has long waited for.

A strong bank connection and a bank
balance will determine his ability to
grasp them.

Roachdale Bank &
Trust Company

Roachdale, Indiana




Compliments |

George B. Asche |

Coca Cola Man |

KO-WE-BA |

MEANS THE BEST | 4
IN

CANNED FOODS; COFFEE; AND FOOD SPECIALTIES;
AND HAS FOR THE PAST 46 YEARS . .. ‘

During that time we have made many Loyal Friends among the ‘
Consumers of The North Salem Community and we want to wish ‘
them all THE BEST of SUCCESS and GOOD TIMES in their

CENTENNIAL CELEBRATION.

Kothe Wells & Bauer Co.
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“I digs, I hoes; I reaps, I mows

And off I goes, to buy my clothes,

At Woodwards store,

The cheapest place, every body knows.”

To procure their bread making materials Mr. Wood-
ward went to a mill at Mooresville, located on White
River. One day when he had gone to the mill, a band
of Indians came down the {rail, sneaked up to the
cabin window and stole the pies Mrs. Woodward had
placed there to cool. The Indians often visited them,
but fortunately never harmed them.

The post office was established July 5, 1839, and
Matthew Mark was the first post master. His salary
was a little more than a hundred dollars a year. The
mail was carried on horseback once a week from Stiles-
ville. It was a long day’s journey and to make the

round trip, the carrier started early in the morning
to get back home by night. Captain Neff’s brother,
Frank, was one of the early carriers. He received the
sum total of $125.00 per year. They continued to carry
the mail from Stilesville until the latter part of Oc-
tober, 1854, when a mail route was granted and put
into operation from Danville to North Salem, the car-
rier making two trips a week,

Mail day was an important event in the communi-
ty. There were neighborhood gatherings on that day
to hear the one newspaper read and to diScuss the hap-
penings of the times.

One of the early postmasters was Aaron Smith,
who considered it his duty to read all of the postal
cards. Sometimes the patron had to patiently stand
and wait at the window until this duty was performed.

Bob Myers

Courteous Live Power Service Always

Standard Super Service Station

J. L. Walter R. Reese

Compliments of

- Quality
SHOE STORE
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103 N. Meridian

Nelle
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a hat and a price to please you.

Lebanon, Ind.

sRoachdale Regal Store

Better Goods at
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Clark & Son




We extend good wishes to the North Salem Centennial. Our

“(Castle” Brand is known to the trade as highest quality.
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WHOLESALE GROCERS
GREENCASTLE, IND.

J. C. Trembly H. E. Williams

DAUNTLESS

Delicious Sips
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® Farmers Pride Label
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Envelopes were unknown until 1839 and in the
small settlements they were not used until much later.
The letter paper was folded over, sealed with wax and
addressed on the outside.

The following is a list of the North Salem post
masters and date of their appointments:

Matthew Mark, July 5, 1839. Post Office established.

Jacob Faught, November 2, 1842,

|Collin B. Trowbridge, May 16, 1860.

Lewis N,, West, June 11, 1861.

John R. Ballard, October 25, 1861.

Samuel W. Jones, May 30, 1863.

George W. Gibson, March 4, 1864,

William: H, Neff, March 12, 1864,

John Fleece, February 21, 1865.

John Adams, April 28, 1865.

James R. Claypool, November 30, 1865.
William R. Scott, January 11, 1867.
William R. Claypool, March 19, 1867,
Aaron Smith, November 27, 1867.

John D. Adair, September 18, 1884.
William H. Fleece, April 28, 1885,

George W. Robbins, July 26, 1889.

William H. Hocker, April 13, 1893.

John D. Adair, April 26, 1897.

Samuel S. Waters, September 1, 1909.
Harry A. Seaton, December 15. 1916.

John H., Wetz, June 19, 1919,

Daisy D, Warring, December 22, 1921,
Retta House (acting), September 14, 1923,
Edmond M. Wright (acting), October 1, 1923,
Edmond M. Wright, January 9, 1924,

Shoeing the Family

is our hobby. We do it well and do it
Economically

Shoes and Hosiery

English Shoe Store
South Side []
Danville, Ind.

Chas. F. McClelland

FUNERAL DIRECTOR
DANVILLE, IND.

Centennial Congratulations to
North Salem

“The Home of My Friend Joe Bowen”

May we, in our business, be as earnest and tireless

as our forebears of 100 years ago.

Ridgway Market
MEATS — FOODS
Danville, Indiana

Danville’s NEW
Department Store

Ready-to-Wear
Piece Goods

Men’s and Boys’ Wear

Notions and Shoes

Quality merchandise at popular prices.




Congratulations to North Salem

on her

One Hundredth Anniversary

TO INSURE LONG LIFE FOR YOUR MOTOR, USE
QUAKER GASOLINE AND QUAKER PREMIUM
MOTOR OIL

Glenn Duncan, local dis tributor

QUAKER OIL CO., Inc.

The Plymouth Battery Co.

and their dealers

Duncan Garage North Salem

Sage Bros,

1 Garage
McCammon g Clayton, Ind.

Greencastle, Ind.

Swinford Garage

Walter Chev. Service Plainfield, Ind.

Danville, Ind.

Otis Gray Motor Co.
Brownsburg, Ind.
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Retta M. House (acting), May 23, 1934.

Retta M. House, January 18, 1935.

The first school in the township was taught about
1829, by William DeWitt. According to early history,
Mr. DeWitt fled from New Orleans for some crime and
joined a pirate vessel and sailed around the world
more than once. He finally left the vessel and came,
to the wilderness of the north, to begin life anew. He
was a man of intelligence and taught in Eel River, for
a number of years. He lived to be very old, tradition
says 115 years. But in an interview with Frank Mor-
phew, who is past 93 years of age, the writer learned
that shortly before his death DeWitt told Mr. Mor-
phew he was 104 years old. DeWitt lived on the north
side of the road and a short distance west of the Ma-
honey school house. The first school building was a

little log house with stick and mud chimney and was
located about 3% of a mile southeast of North Salem,
at the foot of the hill below the farm home, built by
Emily Mellinger.

The pioneer school house was a crude affair. A
great box stove occupied one end of the room. On Sat-
urdays the boys cut wood and hauled it to the school
house to be used for fuel the next week. Greased paper
over the windows furnished light. A split log was
placed on supports under the window and this was used
for a writing desk. Logs several feet in length were
split in two and six pegs fastened in them for legs.
These furnished the uncomfortable seats for the pupils,
no backs, no desks and with feet dangling four or six
inches off the floor, the children sat and studied their
lessons aloud. There were no grades in the early

THE IDEAL SHOP

R. H. BENNETT, Prop.

Cleaning, Pressing, Shoe Repairing
Hat Blocking

South Side Square Danville, Ind.

REGAL STORE

Groceries, Fresh and Cured Meats
Fresh Vegetables, Fruits and Candies

Phone 91

H. E. CURTIS

Danville, Indiana

Free Delivery

All kinds of

INSURANCE

Protection and Service

Byron N. Cox, Agent

Room 2, Hendricks Bldg.

Phone 518 K, Danville, Ind.

Danville
Electric Hatchery

Chicks, Feeds, Poultry Supplies,
Remedies

Danville, Ind.
Phone 40-1 Danville




“Congratulations on Your Hundredth Birthday”

KIGER & CO.

Indianapolis

A. E. Thomas, Representative

Congratulations

The D. H. Goble Printing Co.
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days. Bach pupil learned to read from what ever book
he could find to bring, sometimes an almanac, a bible,
a song book or third or fourth reader. There were no
blackhoards and the teachers often pasted the a-b-¢’s
on a paddle, which was held up in front of the pupil
during recitation. Until 1873 the length of the term
was never over three months. Subscription schools
were often conducted in one room of a home. Jake
Faught, one of the early business men of North Salem,
taught school in the front room of his home, which
stood on the corner west of the little church of Christ.

John Ellington taught school in the front room of the
Ellington home located at the intersection of Ladoga
Avenue and Brozslway. As the township began to be
more thickly populated more schools were organized

and schoolhouses constructed, until there were thirteen
schools in the township.

Some of the early teachers were William DeWitt,
Bill Byrd, Whitt, Ghoomley, John Hunt, Milligan, Rus
Noland, Geo. M. Brown, in the 60’s, Bob Trotter, Jim
Yeager, Thomas Lockhart, Lizzie Waters, Owen Waters,
Cyrus Baugh, Doshia Duckworth, Jake Harlan, Waller
Benson, George Harlan, Bob Long (who founded the
Long Hospital), Dave Russell, Hodgkins, Jim Yeager,
Sam MecClain, Maggie Ellington, W. J. K. Bailes, John
Ragan, John Hayes, Q. A. Davis, in the '70’s, Jake
Buckhanan, Charles E. Davis, D. L. Tucker, Lou Nash,
Lizzie Ellington, J, R, Covey, Calvin Ballard, Mary
Ballard, Charles F. Martin, Larkin Dodson, H. T.
Storms, Sol T. Adams, Mat Davis, Lou Riggen, Ella
Whitenack; some few of the 80's and early 90's, Lillie

Compliments of

Knetzer’s
Market

Pittsboro, Indiana

In Thinking of
Merchandise
think of

JOE HESS

Danville, Indiana

Compliments of

Hendricks County

Recorder’s Office
Cora B. Vestal, Recorder

Danville, Indiana

Compliments of

A. J. Stevenson
Judge 55th Judicial Circuit

Danville, Ind.
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The Fred Siess Co.
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Crose, Ressie Whitenack, Annie Spears, Bart Parker,
Anthony Bowen, Mattie Lytle, L. L. Erganbright, G.
W. Robbins, C. O. Dunham, Lavona Whitenack, Cora
Parker, John Trotter, Frank Durham, Homer Benson,
0dell Whitenack, Mattie Riley, Etta Crose, Gretta Trot-
ter, C. M. Trotter, and many others. This is only a
small part of that great army of teachers, who have
carried on, in Eel River down to the present time. Not
only lack of records, but the number is too great to
permit individual mention. All honor to those men
and women, who have helped lay the foundation of the
education of the youth of our country.

0ld records show that there was a township library
in existence in the ’70s. The record reads thus,

“August 3, 1873. John Harlow for keeping town-
ship library, $18.00.” The books were available to any

one in the township and were kept in one room of the
dwelling of John Harlow, which stood on the site of
Mrs. Jack Ragan's home.

Mr. Harlow was a blacksmith in North Salem for
many years. His shop was across the street east of
his home. Two of the early business men of the town
were Jake Faught and George A. Givan. Faught's
house and store stood on the corner across the street
west of the little church of Christ. He was in business
as early as the late '40s. George A. Givan began busi-
ness when the “Old Brick"” was built in 1856.

There were three country schools near North Sal-
em that the chlidren in town attended prior to 1873,
namely; the Duckworth school north of town, now the
dwelling on Dr. Wisehearts farm; the Pounds school,
which is the abandoned dwelling across the railroad

Home Lumber Co.

Danville, Indiana
Office Phone 36 Res. Phone 524-K
LeRoy Thompson, Sec.-Treas.

“Come Out and See Us Sometime”

FEEDS,

Klondike Milling Co.

Manufacturers of

Frost Flour & Corn Meal

Dealers in

FEED & GRAINS
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Danville, Ind.

Hendricks County

Farm Bureau
Cooperative Assn., Inc.

FERTILIZER, GASOLINE,
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KEROSENE, GREASES

Farmer Owned and Farmer Controlled

Phone 305

Delivery Service

Telephone 89

J. A. Edwards & Son

The most complete food market in
Hendricks County

Danville, Indiana
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Congratulations, North Salem

We are proud to be a part of your aggressive Community

Natural Gas, The Ideal Fuel

House Heating

Cooking Refrigeration

Water Heating

GAS SERVICE IN

North Salem Rockville

Brownsburg Ros
%arrgfl]le Zionsville
an

Indiana Gas
Distribution Corp.

“Eager to Serve”
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south of Clarence Trotter's home, and the Hunt school,
which stood in the northeast corner of the Taylor
Owen farm west of town, where the road leads south
from the North Salem-Roachdale road.

July 31, 1873, James Shields, township - Trustee,
purchased the west half of the block in which the bank
is located and began the construction of the first school
building in town. It was a large, two-story frame
structure with two rooms helow and one above. Jacob
Buckhanan was the first principal, Quincy Davis the
second and Dr. John Ragan the third or fourth. This
building was used for school purposes until 1885, when
it was converted into a hotel and is now, the modern
apartment and office building owned by Dr. Royer.

In 1885, Trustee John Durham built the first brick
school building in the north part of town. It was in

The History of North Salem 1935

this building that the high school was organized by
Mary Benbow in 1894. In order to accomplish this,
Miss Benbow placed two teachers in the primary room
to take care of the incoming pupils, the total enroll-
ment in this room numbered about 80. This was the
first time two teachers had ever taught in one room
in North Salem. These very capable teachers were the
Misses Nora and Kate Walsh of Roachdale and to Nora,
falls the honor of being the first music and art instruc-
tor in the North Salem schools.

Memory wanders back, to the girls’ ball team or-
ganized by Miss Kate, Cora Clay was the star at the
bat, Evelyn Tinder the fleet runner, the writer was
right fielder and among the other players were Nell
Fleece, Edna Clay, Retta Hocker, Agnes Davis, Maude
Clements, Anna Gill and Stella Tinder.

If in need of fresh fruits or vegetables for
parties or picnics, order through

your local dealer and

Milam Bros.
“Will Serve You”

Monday — Wednesday — Friday

212 N. Washington St.

1t will pay you to

Buy a Chevrolet

BUY IT IN LADOGA

HERMAN DAVIS

Ladoga Motor Sales Co.

Himes Poultry Co.

Crawfordsville, Ind,

Phone 258

Poultry, Eggs, Furs, Hides, Wool
“Highest Market Prices Paid”

Let Us Serve You

Trotters Dry Goods Store

GENERAL MERCHANDISE

LADIES SHOES
MEN'S SHOES

“Always Something New”
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Bowen Furniture Store
North Salem’s Oldest Store

ESTABLISHED 55 YEARS AGO

ne hundred years ago North Salem had no need of a furni-
ture s(,)to:'ze. For thg first f%rty-ﬁve years of its existence the modi
est needs of the populace were amply _supplled by individua
cabinet makers. But as the population increased and the com-
munity became more prosperous, people began to desire factory-
made furniture of the style used in the more populous centers.

The opportunity to profitably satisfy this desire was recog-
nized gy J (?sge F. Davis, aI farmer of the community, and Harrison
Wright, a local cabinet maker, who formed a p:artnershlp in the
year 1880, to deal in furniture and do qnde.rtqkmg'work. Some
of the furniture sold by that partnership is still in daily use.

After a few years D. C. Smith bought Mr. Wright's interest
in the firm. This partnership lasted for fifteen years after which
Mr. Davis became sole owner of the store, operating it successful-
ly until 1906 when he sold out completely to J. B. Bowen and Lon
I. Davis, both of whom had been connected with the business sev-
eral years previous to that date. This partnership lasted unti
this year when Mr. Davis sold his interest to Mr. Bowen, who now
owns and operates the business.

Most material things have undergone a radical change, since
the founding of this store, and it has always kept pace with the
march of progress, but the solid principles upon which it was
founded endure unchanged. And upon these principles of fair
dealing in quality goods at lowest possible prices and those prices
the same to everybody, the store continues to serve the second
third, and even the fourth generations of the original customers.

You are cordially invited to visit the store during the Centen-
nial Celebration.

Bowen Furniture Store
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The first class to complete the high school course
was composel of Una Doris Adams, Eva Morton Had-
ley, Bert Pace, Arthur Waters and Webster Rose. They
finished their work in 1898.

In the spring of 1924, the first brick building was
torn down and the erection of a modern grade build-
ing was begun. It was completed in January, 1925.
Harry Durham, son of the late John Durham, was the
trustee who erected this splendid structure.

To the south of the grade building stands the high
school building which was constructed by Trustee Nath-
an Tucker in 1904 and ’05. It was with the construction
of this building, that North Salem was able to meet the
requirements of a commissioned high school and re-
ceived her commission in 1905.

of North Salem 1935

It was not until 1873 that the graded system was
begun and the school term lengthened to five months.
During the '80s, the six months term began and now
has been extended to eight or nine months.

The first class to be graduated in Eel River was
composed of sixteen pupils from the various schools
of the township, who had passed a satisfactory examin-
ation in a required number of subjects, and were en-
titled to a diploma. The commencement was held in the
Christian church at North Salem, March 10, 1883, and
the following is a list of the graduates and the subject
of their orations.

Salutatory—M, C. Harper, North Salem.

Influence of Home—Dusilla Boone, No. 5.

Reformative Influences of Kindness—Mattie Camp-
bell, No. 6.

CONGRATULATIONS—NORTH SALEM
on your

CENTENNIAL & THE NEW WATER SYSTEM

100 YEARS FROM NOW

Your water system will still be rendering efficient
service and will be ample for your future growth.
We are proud to engineer your water system and glad

to serve a progressive town, like North Salem.

The Municipal
Engineering Co.

“A Complete Municipal Service”
Plainfield, Indiana

Compliments of
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Home-made and Goodie-Good Bread

114-1b. Loaf—10c¢

W. J. DeVol, President, James H. Fink, Vice President,
G. H. Waters, Cashier, Arlie A. Hancock, Asst. Cashier.
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Thirty-five years of service
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You are welcome to visit our display at the Centennial,

PHONE 70

Eward Motor Sales
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Jamestown, Indiana
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J. Blaine Graham

Sales Mgr.

H. L. Eward
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Coburn, Endsley
& Company

Live Stock Commission Salesmen

CATTLE, HOGS, CALVES AND SHEEP

Cattle .
Robt. Endsley L. L. Hawkins
Carl Harrah

Calves and Sheep
Chester Lord B. J. Weirich

Hog Dept.
W. H. Coburn Taylor Hunt
Sam Kerr Wm. Buckley
Leonard Stevens Edw. Riffe

Office

Robt. R. Taylor Ralph Sheffer

Union Stock Yards, lndianapoli§, l.nd.
Rooms 60 and 62 Exchange Building
Phone LIncoln 5193

Bank References

Live Stock Exchange Bank, Indianapolis
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The Power of Kindness—Lavona Whitenack, No. 10.
Man's True Greatness—Mollie Fleece, North Salem.

Woman’'s Mission—Ella Jacks, No. 5.
Celebrated Travelers—Kidd Davis, North Salem.

The Stability of our Republic—Lorenzo Davis,

No. 6

R'esom'ces of the United States—Emma R. Jacks,

No, b.
Realities of Life—Ressie Whitenack, No. 10.
Government—Frank O. Gulley, North Salem.
Our Duties as Citizens—Lillie Crose, North Salem.

Herculaneum and Pompeii—Marshall Davis, North
Salem,

The Horrors of the Civil War—George B. Davis,

North Salem.
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Sir Walter Raleigh and His Age—Otis E. Gulley,
North Salem.

Order—N. W. O’Rear, North Salem.

With the building of good roads and better means
of transportation, the consolidation of schools began.
One by one, the district schools were abandoned and
the pupils transferred to the schools in town. With
the destruction of the White school house, by fire, in
the spring of 1927, the district school ceased to exist
in Eel River Township.

In May, 1852, Robert Conover a Presbyterian mia-
ister from Kentucky, laid off the Conover addition to
North Salem. This included all of the present school
grounds and some of the adjoining land, south. On a
plot of ground which began 40 poles east of the one-
half mile stake at the northwest corner of the school

Col. A. R. Ford

General Auctioneer

Ladoga, Ind.

Farl Waters Phone No. 1

The Advance Garage

“Any Service You May Need”

Advance, Ind.

GREETINGS TO NORTH SALEM

Day Phone, LIncoln 1685

S. B. Trotter

Notary Public and Insurance

Hail Insurance a Specialty

North Salem, Indiana

Night Phone, Humboldt 3852

Denver Hog-Serum Co.

SELLS DIRECT TO THE FARMER

Live Stock Exchange Bldg., Indianapolis, Ind.

Anti-Hog Cholera Serum
Virus
Worm Capsules
Syringes
Supplies




Ship Your Live Stock To

Branigin, Copper & Co.

COMMISSION MERCHANTS

CATTLE, CALVES, HOGS, SHEEP

Established Over 50 Years
We Are Bonded

WE TREAT YOU [] ALL THE YEAR O

Stock Yards Indianapolis, Ind.

D. B. Johnson & Son Hobbs-Johnson Orchard Co.

ohnson Orchards

That Good Cider — Pure Cider Vinegar
Apple and Peach Growers

MOORESVILLE, IND.

We have a fine crop of Peaches this year
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grounds, and lying on the south side of the Jamestown
road, the Reverend Conover erected a building which
was used as a house of worship and an academy. The
following is a partial copy of the transfer: “Robert
Conover and Harriett Conover convey to the Sessions
of the North Salem Presbyterian church of which Rey-
erend Conover, Charles R. Rose and Lewis A. Rose are
present incumbents . . . Then a description of location
is given . . . Said platt containing one acre of ground
and shall be used only for such purposes of religious
worship, as they may direct and for a parochial school,
which shall be under their perpetual control, always
using the Bible as a daily text book, in the schools.” In
all probability this structure was erected in 1853 as
the above deed was made in January 1854. Reverend
Conover and a Mr. Smith taught one term and part of

another, then owing to political views Reverend Con-
over returned to Kentucky. Harve and Add O'Rear
took charge of the Academy and taught for some time,
It is not definitely known just how long the church
and school continued, but it was closed sometime dur-
ing the Civil War.

In 1828 the Methodist Church had its beginning in
Eel River Township. It was in the White Lick circuit,
which comprised the state of Indiana and part of 1l-
linois. Joseph Tarkington, the grandfather of Booth
Tarkington, was the first minister, and he preached to
the pioneers in their cabins. Reuben Claypool was an-
other early minister and lived in the township. He
preached to his neighbors in their homes and organized
a class in 1833. Some of these early members were
John S. and Charity Woodward, John Claypool and fam-
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“Congratulations”
To Our

North Salem Friends

From the Officers and Directors of

The Live Stock
Exchange Bank

Union Stock Yards

Indianapolis, Indiana
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ily, Chesley and Martha Page, William and Eleanor
Jones and Mrs. Jerusha Covey.

Their first church, which was a one room log
puilding, was located on the corner of Main and Vine
otreets, where the Fleece hotel later stood. The date
of this church is not known, but it was very early in
the history of the town. In September, 1843, the Trus-
tees purchased a lot on Ladoga avenue, across the al-
jey, north of Mrs. Zack Ragan's home. Here a one
room frame building was constructed. This was used
as a house of worship, until the third church was built,
some time before the Civil War. This building was a
large frame structure, located on the west side of North
Main street, just south of the Thomas Davis home.
The congregation worshiped in this church until the
construction of the new church, down town was under

way. June 3, 1923, their beautiful edifice on West
Pearl] street was dedicated.

The Christian church was organized in the cabin
home of Charles Fleece in 1836. The charter members
were Charles Fleece, John Zimmerman, Smith Russell,
George A, Givens and their wives. The first minister
was Nathan Waters, the grandfather of Newton, Owen
and George Waters. Meetings were held in the homes
of the members, until the first church was built about
1837. It was a oneroom log building, 16x24 feet, built
without pulpit, seated with rude slab benches and light-
ed by windows, covered with greased paper. It was
called the Pleasant Spring church and was located at
the head of a ravine near a big spring, on the south-
west corner of the farm now owned by Robert Hunt.

We congratulate North Salem on its
One-hundredth Anniversary
And are proud to serve the North Salem

Merchants with our products.

Phil Caito

INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

“Bananas are our Specialty”

Standard Service

RECOMMEND ATLAS TIRES AND BATTERIES
0. 0. WILLIAMS, Mgr.
PITTSBORO, INDIANA

Quality Chicks from Blood Tested Pure
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What Is LATIGOTAN?

The trade name of the exclusive Bona Allan tannage that
contains no weight-fillers, no injurious dyes nor chemicals—re-
tains more of the natural oils and greases, more of the pliant
toughness of the raw hide—requires less frequent greasing—has
greater strength, longer life—remains in fine serviceable condi-
tion long after ordinary harness is worn out.

Latigotan Is The Harness You Will Want To Buy

Why bother with imitations when the genuine costs no more?
Latigotan is the world’s largest selling harness—and the
world’s most widely imitated harness—because it is the world’s

greatest harness value—better made, of better leather — BUT
NOT HIGHER PRICED!

George Wendling, Agt.

North Salem, Ind.
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The second church was a small frame building
erected probably in 1841, on the same corner where the
first Methodist Church had stood. (Lot 5 block 2 orig-
inal town of North Salem.) This little frame church
was sometimes used as a school building. William
Trotter and Peter T. Russell, one of the early min-
isters, were both teachers there.

The third church was the large frame building
located on the lot south of the Dr. Adams’ home. The
trustees purchased this lot in 1854 and the church was
completed in 1856. It was in this house of worship
that Urban B. Brewer, when a mere boy in his teens,
preached his first sermon. In 1902, this church was
moved off the lot and the construction of the present
brick building was begun. It was dedicated November
1, 1903,

Nancy Myers Zimmerman, one of the founders of
the North Salem Christian church, has left a remark-
able heritage to this community. The unbroken line
of six generations, from 1836 to 1935, have been mem-
bers of this church; namely Nancy Myers Zimmerman,
1836; her daughter, Katherine Zimmerman Davis, 1838;
her granddaughter, Clarinda Davis Page, 1870; her
great-granddaughter, Daisy Page Sellers, 1896; her
great-great-granddaughter, Geneva Sellers Gossett, 1917,
and her great-great-great-grandson, Franklin Otis Gos-
sett, 1935.

The Baptists built the first house of worship in
Eel River township. Organized by the Penningtons at
an early date, they built their first church, a little log
structure, prior to October, 1835. It was built on the
Preston Pennington farm, now owned by Otis Coons,

Silas C. Thompson

Dealer in
Poultry, Eggs, Wool and Hides

Crawfordsville
Phone 240

New Ross North Salem
Phone 302 Phone 65

Compliments of

S. M. HENDRICKS

Clothier & Furnishings

Bob Barnett, Asst.
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Auctioneer
Satisfied Patrons My Best Advertisement.

Your Patronage Solicited and Appreciated

Address Ladoga, Ind., R. F. D. No. 2
Phone 74-F-31 North Salem, Ind.

Stella V. Rogers Cropper
Donnell Hadley

Optometrists and Opticians
408 Terminal Bldg., Indianapolis

Rlley 9710
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and stood on the brow of the hill, in the corner of the
field southwest of the Coons farm house. The deed of
conveyance made by Preston Pennington, to the trus-
tees, states that the parcel of land contained 80 rods,
and included the meeting house and spring. Some of
the early members were Levi Pennington, Preston Pen-
nington, Hampton Pennington, William Heather, Val-
entine Brown, HElizabeth Ballard, and George Barber
and families.

The Baptists frequently held meetings in the Pen-
nington grove in Round Town and Jackey Case is one
of the early ministers often mentioned. In 1854 the
Baptists purchased the little frame Christian church in
town (lot 2 block 5) and worshiped there until about
the time they began the construction of the large frame
church, north of town. This building was completed

in 1864. They are still worshiping in this structure,
although it has since been remodeled.

The little frame Church of Christ, located on the
northeast corner of Main and Pearl streets was built
in 1903. The congregation held services in the town
hall, until the church was erected.

History is rather hazy as to the first doctor in
North Salem. In an early history of Eel River, the
name of a Dr. Collins is given as a resident of the
township prior to 1830. None of the oldest residents
of the community remember ever hearing of him, so in
all probability, he did not remain in the township until
North Salem was laid out.

The earliest known doctor, in the town was Dr.
Trowbridge, who practiced in North Salem as early as
1851. Dr. Adams (not T. J.) was there in the late
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50’s, and Dr. Proctor, Dr. Broadhurst and Dr. Fleece
were some of the earlier physicians. Dr. Thomas J.
Adams began the practice of medicine shortly after the
cloge of the Civil War and continued in his profession
until a year or so before his death in 1902. Dr. Will
Robbins, Dr. McAlpin, Dr. Grimes, Dr. Simeon Martin,
Dr. Sinclair, Dr. Mozingo, Dr. Thixton and Dr. Baker
are some of the doctors who have practiced in North
Salem. The present physicians are Dr. E. Ray Royer,
Dr. 0. H. Wiseheart and son, Dr. Robert H, Wiseheart.

With the passing of the years, many doctors have
come and gone, but the memory of the faithful family
friend will ever be cherished.

The earliest dentist in North Salem was Dr. Henry
Morrison, who began practicing in the ’50s. Dr, Anna
Sweeney of Roachdale and Dr. Will Thompson of In-

dianapolis were the dentists, during the '90s. Neither
were residents of the town, but had office hours here
certain days each week. The present dentist is Dr.
C. M. Trotter, who began his practice in the summer
of 1902.

The first secret order in town was the Masonic
Lodge, organized in 1853. They first met in the up-
stairs of the Taylor Owens frame building, on South
Main street. Later, they moved into the hall, in the
“old brick,” then in 1895 they built the hall which they
now occupy on the southwest corner of Pearl and
Broadway. The Eastern Star Chapter was organized in
1902. They have always met in the present Masonic
Hall. The 0Odd Fellows Lodge was organized in 1855.
They built their hall on the north side of Pearl street
in 1882 and continued to occupy this until they dis-
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banded in 1932. The Daughters of Rebekah Lodge was
organized in December, 1891, and disbanded in 1932.
The Knights of Pythias Lodge was organized in 1892.
Their first hall was in the brick building, on the north
side of the Buckingham garage, on South Main street.
They met there, until the completion of their new hall
on Pearl street in 1900. They consolidated with the
Danville Lodge in 1932. The Pythian Sisters was or-
zanized in 1900 and disbanded about 1910.

During the 70’s there was a farmers organization,
known as the Grange Lodge, that flourished in this part
of the country and continued on to the West, where it
was a powerful organization, for many years. The
Grange Lodge in Eel River was organized in the Round
Town community, in the '70s and they held their meet-
ings, in the Round Town school house. Edmund R. Had-

ley was the leader in that community and after his
death in 1876, the organization began to decline and
ceased existance in a few years.

In 1914 Miss Mary Garvin of Purdue University
organized the Home Economics Club in North Salem,
with Mrs. Clay Waters as the first president. In 1921,
the club joined the State Federation of Clubs, entered
a broader field of work and changed its name to the
Woman’'s Club. This organization is a very helpful fac-
tor in the community, both socially and civicly and are
sponsoring the Centennial celebration. The présent
membership is forty-six.

The development of roads brought changes in the
mode of travel. The blazed trail through the forest
was largely traveled on foot or horseback. The wider
cleared pathway gave room for the ox team or the two-
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horse wagon to jolt along over the bumpy roots, ruts
gnd stumps. With the building of dirt roads, two-seated
hacks and high-wheel buggies could travel during good
weather.

The building of gravel roads made transportation
much easier and buggies—even rubber-tired buggies—
came into their own. Along came the bicycle in the late
'80s and '90s, and a shining new wheel was the dream
of every boy. The year 1901 brought the greatest
change in the mode of travel, when John Campbell pur-
chased the first automobile, owned in the township. It
was a one-cylinder Oldsmobile sold by the Fishers at

Indianapolis. Wallace Leach owned the second car in
ihe township, buying it ghortly after the Campbell pur-
chase.

Today, hardsurfaced roads, automobiles and filling
stations have made Old Dobbin and the one-horse shay
a thing of the past.

Eel River township has always had the distinction
of possessing much musical talent. In the early days
the Woodwards and Claypools were bheautiful singers
and they sang for many occasions. The Waters family,
beginning with Father Nathan and on down to the
present generation, have been very musical. Joseph
Waters (a son of Nathan) led the singing in the North
Salem Christian church for years. His work was then
carried on for some time by his son, George H. Waters
California as well as North Salem will cherish the
memory of George H. Waters and the influence of his
beautiful voice will live on. After his passing, it was
his nephew, Arthur Waters, who took up his work as
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¢horister in the Pomona, Calif. Christian church, and
served in that capacity until his death. Harney Waters
iollowed George H, as leader of song in the North Salem
¢hristian chureh and earried on until his death in 1915.
He conducted many singing schools over the township,
and there are very few of the older generation who can-
not sing readily by note. Harney Waters died at the
age of 72, with a record of forty-five years of service
in song. The name of Jacob Waters is closely associat-
ed with band music in North Salem. After moving to
Advance be became song leader in the Christian church
there and continued until his last illness. Since his
death, his son, Glen H. Waters, has been director of the
music.

In 1894 Jacob Waters organized and directed the
“North Salem Juvenile Band”. This organization was

composed of boys from 8 to 14 years of age. Attired
in black sateen blouses, with huge sailor collars and
white bow ties, navy blue knee pants and blue caps
trimmed in gold braid, these boys looked the part when
they marched forth to play. The personnel of the band
was Arden Waters, Ed Hadley, Fred Hadley, Glen Wat-
ers, Otha Duckworth, Harry Page, Edgar Duckworth,
Fred Click, Frank Davis, Ora Gill and Charles Fleece.
Brewer Clay, who was quite grown up, assisted them
on the cornet. The band continued as an organization
for about four years under the leadership of Jacob
Waters and became quite an accomplished bunch of
musicians.

About 1883 a band was organized by a Mr. Schweit-
zer as director, and later R. B. Rudy of Indianapolis
became their director. They met for practice in the
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old frame building of Wm. H. Fleece. The following
were some of the members. John Adair, William Hock-
er, Jacob Waters, John Duckworth, Crit Clay, Frank
Waters, Grant Carter, Roy Moore, Joe Clay and Jim
Duckworth.

Abput 1889 or '90, R. B. Rudy directed a band com-
posed of Lon Davis, Homer Bales, Jacob Waters,
(Charles Gregory, David Clements, Clarence Carter,
Percy Adams, Deloy Landers, Brewer Clay, Arthur
Waters, Billie Stevens and Joe Clay.

Bands of more recent date have flourished under
the leadership of Sherman Waters, a former resident
of North Salem, and Walter Huckstep of Lebanon.

A program, lavishly decorated with pink rose buds
and gold leaves, announced the first recital of the
Ladies Choral Union, to be given at the parlors of Dr.

and Mrs. T. J. Adams, December 8, 1892, This organi-
zation had its beginning in the early part of 1892, un-
dar the direction of R. B. Rudy of Indianapolis. Both
vocal and instrumental music was taught and there
were about forty members. The organization continued
through the '90s and gave many concerts, not only in
North Salem, but in the surrounding towns. The fol-
lowing is as nearly a complete list of members as is
possible to get: Anna and Emma Williams, Mayme Con-
over, Adda and Minnie Clark, Mattie Campbell, Lettie
Clements, Bess and Lida Waters, Cecil Crose, Mollie
and Lille Davidson, Nettie Clay, Alma Hackley, Laura
Bryant, Myrtle Davig, Clara and Nell Fleece, Cora
Clay, Clara Rogers, Ada Hunt, Adah Ragan, Hattie Me-
Clure, Agnes and Eva Davis, Maude Clements, Belle
Sellers, Lula Duncan, Maude Moudy, Gert Lackey,
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geulah and Una Adams, Edna Clay, Ethel Fleece, Ret-
ta Hocker, Mortie and Grace Hadley. Brewer Clay
and Arthur Waters assisted on the cornet. Another
musical organization during the '90s, was the “North
galem Mandolin Orchestra”, directed by C. W. Hume
of Indianapolis.

This orchestra was organized about 1895 and con-
tinued to function four or five years. The members
were Arden and Glen Waters, Charles Fleece, Brewer
Clay, Will Perkins, Dora Landers, Harry Page, Eva
Morton Hadley, Bertha, Evelyn and Clara Tinder, Merle
Hadley, Lottie Davis, Flossie Page, Will Waters, Frank
Davis, Fred Hadley, Ed Hadley, Elmer Nichols, Her-
pert Whitenack, Bd Keith, May and Effie Landers.
Grace Hadley, Badger Bymaster, Robert Stevenson,
walter McCoun and Deloy Landers.

On down through the years, North Salem has de-
veloped much musical talent and there are talented
musicians among the young people today. Time and
space will not permit naming them all.

Early industries in North Salem were developed
according to the needs of the people. The first grist
mill was located southeast of the bridge, which spans
the creek at the east edge of town, This mill was
owned and operated by Billy Pounds. The next owner
was John Bateman. Later on the Batemans owned a
flour mill which stood on the lot north of the railroad
trestle, at the intersection of South Main and Broad-
way. This mill burned and was never rebuilt.

An early saw mill in North Salem was located on
the east side of North Main street and south of the
Jim Clements property. This was operated by the sons
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of Ennis Dodd in the early ’50s. Mr. Dodd was fatally
injured in the mill in 1853, living only a few days
after the accident. In the ’70s, Marion Davis owned
4 saw mill which stood on the east side of the creek
and a little north of the bridge at the east edge of
town. About 1877 Benjamin Morphew, who had oper-
ated the water mill southwest of town on Eel River,
puilt a flour mill on the gas well lot and moved his
machinery to the new location. Later, Marion Davis
bought this mill, moved his saw mill nearby, and oper-
ated both by the same power. In the early '90s, Joseph

Sellers bought the flour mill and owned it several
years. Mr. Sellers sold it to John Harvey, who was
the owner at the time it burned in 1906. It was never
rebuilt.

Another early industry was the tan yard owned by
Oliver Fullen. Originally located in the country, about
half way between North Salem and Jamestown, Mr.
Fullen moved the tan yard into town and it stood on
the west side of North Main street, a little north of the
intersection of Ladoga avenue.

The heading mill and Eli Gill's saw mill stood west
of the Allen A. Wilkinson lumber sheds, near where
the Linco oil plant is located. The tile factory was lo-
cated nmorth and west, of the heading mill and was
owned by George Duncan. William Gill’s brick yard
stood east of his house, which was located near the in-
tersection of the Montclair and Danville roads.

In the fall of 1899, the North Salem telephone com-
pany was organized and the first telephone system was
built. Few small towns possess as many miles of ce-
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ment walks as does North Salem. The first walks were
laid on Pearl street in 1900. In the summer of 1915,
pPearl street was paved. In 1917, the electric lights
were installed. July 28, 1934, natural gas was turned
on and lighted in North Salem for the first time. Plans
are being made for the installation of a water works
system during 1935.

As North Salem began to grow, new territory was
taken in and new additions platted. The following is
a list of the additions: In 1850 the John S. Woodward
and Abram Hurt addition of 15 lots; 1854 Hurts second

addition of 24 lots and 3 one-acre lots; 1880 the Davis
and Duckworth addition; 1896 the Mellissa P. Hypes
addition; in 1915 Hypes second addition. The town
was incorporated in May 1899.

The census report shows the growth and develop-
ment of the town and township and the trend of the
population away from the rural communities in the
last 25 years.

Year Township Town
1850 1,346

1860 1,541 160
1870 1,676 261
1880 1,998 358
1890 1,905 505
1900 1,986 599
1910 1,867 569
1920 1,739 595
1930 1,443 466

South Main street was the business center of North
Salem for a number of years. Gradually, they began

Compliments of

Sander’s Restaurant

INSURANCE

HARTFORD
FIDELITY — PHENIX
AMERICAN EAGLE.

NOTARY SERVICE

E. M. WRIGHT

North Salem, Ind.

Willis S. Strode

Government Inspected Meats

Wholesale Meats

Prompt Attention to Mail Orders
—Friendly Service—

1418 Waldemere Ave.
Indianapolis, Ind.

Compliments of

Hibben, Holloweg & Co.

Indianapolis, Ind.




FARM IMPROVEMENT IMPROVES
FARM INCOMES

ok W :
% | 1 -léL
S e S R gt
. e ¥
3= e i = = - = ¥ g1 =

AMERICAN STEEL & WIRE COMPANY

FENGE

Is A Vital Farm Improvement

To safeguard tomorrow’s farm income—it is essential that
needed farm improvements be made today. _

Good fence is a vital improvement—and is essential if diver-
sified and balanced farming is to be carried on in a profitable way.

The very best fence we know of is made by the American
Steel & Wire Company. It is time tested to serve better and last
longer—and it is used by more farmers than any other brand.

American Steel & Wire Company Quality Products Include

Woven Wire Fence

Steel Fence Post
Gates Nails Staples

Poultry Netting Wire

Barbed Wire

Awaiting your selection at
OUR DEALERS IN

NORTH SALEM, INDIANA
S e v oo

1835 The History, of North Salem 1935

to build west on Pearl street. The oldest business
house, familiarly known as the “Old Brick™ is located
on the northeast corner of Pearl and Broadway. An in-
teresting bit of history is attached to this building.
In an interview with Capt. Will Neff of Ladoga, whose
age was 95 years, the writer asked, “Can you tell me
anything about the old brick in North Salem?” His
face brightened and he immediately replied, “Yes. I
made all of the brick by hand that are in that build-
ing.” Here is the story: When a lad of 17 or 18 years,
his father, John Neff, took the contract to build a two-
story brick building for Jacob Fleece and George A.
Given, for the sum of $1,000. John Neff owned the
farm mnorthwest of town, which now belongs to John
M. Smith. The bricks for the building were made and
purned on this farm. The brick kiln stood across the

road west of the Smith home. To the son, William,
fell the task of molding the brick. The lime for the
mortar was hauled by ox team from a kiln at Stiles-
ville. John Robbins (the father of Aunt Susan Rob-
bins) was foreman of the brick layers. James David
Walker, his son-in-law, was one of the carpenters and
built the cornice around the building. Burdine Harris
was another carpenter who worked on the job. The
building was constructed in 1856. These workmen
have long since  passed on, and Capt. Neff was laid
away for his last, long sleep, more than a year ago.
But the old brick still stands, as mute evidence of a
task well done.

An unusual bit of family history is interwoven with
the hbricks and boards in this old land mark. John Rob-
bins supervised and helped lay the brick. His son-in-
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law, James David Walker, was one of the carpenters
in the '80s, when a skating rink was built in. Oliver
M. Walker, a son of James David, assisted with the
carpenter work. In the early 1900’s, when the lower
floor was remodeled for a post office room, Treat Walk-
er assisted his father, Oliver M., with the carpenter
work. And when the wrecking time comes, perhaps
Treat’s son will assist, and thus round out the fifth gen-
eration of the family, who has had a part in the life
of the “Old Brick.”

(Note: Since writing the above account, informa-
tion has been received that the State Fire Marshal has
decreed that the “Old Brick” must go. Not on account
of its unstability, but, as being a fire hazard. The work
of the wrecker is beginning and regret it as we may,
the “Old Brick” will soon be only a heap of rubbish.)

In 1880 the Hackley block was erected. In 1882 the
Odd Fellows building. In 1891 the Gill Hall and rooms
below. In 1895 the bank building; in 1900 the Knights
of Pythias hall, the rooms of the hardware and the
Davis furniture company. The other business houses
are of more recent date.

The town was swept by a disasterous fire April 29,
1903. The frame buildings, from the alley west of
Keating's store, east to Main street and then north to
Jack Ragan’s property were swept away. Thigs included
five business rooms, the dwelling and barn of Mrs.
Sarah Kelly and the barns of H. C. Gibson and Jack
Ragan. Some of these were never rebuilt.

The oldest dwelling in town is the home of Mrs.
Nettie Mattox, which is next to the last house on La-
doga avenue. Originally, this was the Claypool home
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and stood on the site of the Joe Morphew house. Later
it was moved to its present location.

The first newspaper was the North Salem Report-
er, published in 1884-85 by J. J. and H. E. Hennon, who
came from Roachdale. The North Salem Herald was
established in 1892, Some of the editors were Lyell
Dobson, Bert Pace, John Patmor, Sherman Waters and
John H., Wetz, who was the editor at the time it was
discontinued,

The first fair was held in the Hadley grove south
of the depot Saturday, October 17, 1885. More than
1,500 people attended and there were 364 entries. Some
of the promoters of the fair were Jacob Kurtz, Henry
Kurtz, Burdine Harris and Lew Hale. C. F. Fleece was
the first secretary. The race track was in the field
north of Robert Hunts house. The second fair.was held

October 7 and 8, 1886. Crowds continued to increase
each year until they reached 5,000 in attendance, The
last fair was held in the fall of 1892.

In 1893 a stock company was formed and money
raised for the purpose of drilling for oil or gas on a
lot at the east edge of town. A pipe was sent down
several hundred feet, but the drill broke and could not
be raised. Another well was sunk nearby, but not
quite so deep as the other. There were slight indica-
tions of gas in this well. When a lighted match was
held over the flow of water, it created a small blue

flame. With excuses, that left doubts in the minds of
many, the drillers ceased work, pulled the derrick and
moved away. All that the stock company had left as
a reminder was two flowing wells. These wells have
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continued to flow all during the 42 years and during
hot weather, the “gas well” is a popular retreat.

One of the greatest contributions to the growth
and development of the township was the construction
of the I. D, & S. railroad. The grading began in this
particular section in 1879 and on February 10, 1880,
the last rail was laid and this completed the entire
length of track. The next day, February 11, the first
train, consisting of a few freight cars and caboose, ran
through to Decatur. Within a few days, the first pas-
senger train made its maiden trip to Indianapolis.
Mollie Emmons recalls riding to the city on this first
train. Mrs. Kate Tharp Jones of Montclair flagged the
train at the crossing near her father’s home west of
Montelair and rode into the little village on this first
passenger train. For a number of years, trains stopped

at the crossings to take on passengers when signaled to
do so.

When the first survey for the railroad was made
through this section of the country, the citizens of
North Salem were very much wrought up, for the pro-
posed line ran three-quarters of a mile south of the
town. The survey was made to run due east from Bar-
nard along the section line, and this left North Salem
far to the north. To Uncle Jerry Page goes the credit
for the railroad running through the town. The pro-
posed route ran through some very rough country
southwest of North Salem, Hills and hollows were
numerous and by no means small. Far sighted Uncle
Jerry went to the officials and told them he could show
them how to save thousands of dollars. Upon inquiry,
they were informed that by bringing their survey
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three- quarters of a mile north and coming in through
the Ike Vannice farm, (now Charles Clay’s home farm)
cutting off the point of a bluff, and trestling across the
valley east, they would escape the big hills and hollows
and put North Salem on the road. The officials inves-
tigated the proposed route and changed their survey
accordingly. North Salem got the railroad, the officials
saved money, and everybody was happy, thanks to the
good sound judgment of Uncle Jerry, who was the
father of John, Frank and Jake Page and Mrs. Mary
Beck, all residents of Eel River township.

In a Hendricks county paper of 1879, the North
Salem correspondent was admonishing the citizens to
clean up the alleys, gravel the streets and open up more
streets and alleys in anticipation of the completion of
the railroad within a few months. The town at that

time did not extend any farther south than Pearl street.
Just a month after the completion of the railroad, the
Davis and Duckworth addition was opened up, which
included a section of lots extending south to the right-
of-way of the railroad.

From the Hendricks county paper of May 10, 1880,
we learned that the agent of North Salem did not ap-
preciate the efforts of the officials of the new railroad
to carry on in style. The following item is self explan-
atory.

“The I. D. & S. railroad is putting on a great deal
of red tape just now, by requiring their agents to pay
$26.00 for a suit worth about $8.00 and $3.50 for a hat
worth about $2.50. Mr. Thompson, our efficiently, gen-
tlemanly agent, says that he will not bear the outrage,
and that we may expect a new agent soon.” Whether
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the gentlemanly Mr. Thompson became reconciled to
his new uniform is not known, as the length of his ser-
vices at North Salem was mnot found.

Through the courtery of J. G. Van Norsdall, di-
vision passenger agent of the B. & 0., the writer re-
ceived a very interesting account of the development
and construction of the I. D. & S. railroad, written
py O. L. Atkins, agent at Russellville. This account is
incorporated in the history, as submitted by Mr. Atkins.

The Springfield Division of the Baltimore and Ohio
was originally the Indiana & Illinois Central, and was
surveyed through from Decatur, Ill., to Montezuma,
Ind, in 1852. Quite some grading was done, especial-
ly across the Wabash River bottom at Montezuma and
the deep eut just west and up the hill through what is
now Hillsdale and Dana. The bridge abuttments and

pier foundations for the Wabash River bridge were
also placed and built up some two feet above low water,
and some 20 years later, when the bridge was built,
were found perfectly serviceable.

Now came a depression in the money market, and
the lines forming what later became the Vandalia, In-
dianapolis to St. Louis, caused investors to hesitate on
what was considered as a parallel road. Then came the
Rebellion which ended all financial expenditures.

The line crossed some of the richest farming land
in Tlinois, and to hold the franchise a new company
was organized, taking over the I&IC in 1870, with
H. B. Hammond as president, and Col. H. C. Moore,
general superintendent and chief engineer. The line
was built through to Montezuma, Ind., the then Eastern
terminus, with round house and repair shop at Monte-
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quma, and the general offices at Tuscola, Illinois.

The equipment consisted of 2 baggage cars, 8
coaches, b freight engines, and passenger engine No. 9,
4 beauty, having brass jackets over the cylinders, steam
dome, sand dome, and Russian sheet iron covering the
boiler and held in place by brass bands; all polished
{0 a high lustre and finished in gold stripes and black
paint.

There were two local freight trains over the line
leaving Montezuma and Decatur each morning, and
the passenger train left Montezuma 7.00 A. M. for De-
catur and return to Montezuma. No Sunday trains.

Engineers and firemen received $3.00 and $2.00 per
day respectively, regardless of time worked. Twenty-
four hours was a day and, fortunately, delays were few.

Where the business came from is now hard to con-
ceive. There was no through traffic from connecting
lines and many of the rural towns of today were only
a board platform and a name. But the Company man-
aged to pay expenses and the interest on the bonds.
Passenger traffic was good, as Illinois, during most of
the winter, was impassable. Even Decatur had few
good streets, and used mud-boats, as they were called,
instead of drays.

The only Union Station was at Decatur, a large
two-story, unpainted frame located in the southeast
corner of the Illinois Central and TW & W Ry. cross-
ing, with waiting room, ticket office and restaurant
combined. Then a room on the south side for baggage,
mail and express, with sleeping rooms on the second
floor. No modern conveniences, All gorne years ago.
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At that time the lines into Decatur were the 1D &
g, PD & E (now the Illinois Central), Terre Haute &
peoria (now the Pennsylvania), Illinois Central, and
the TW & W—now Wabash—better known in that day
as Take Water & Whiskey, The ID & S office, and end
of the track was an old board, up and down, about
large enough to park two automobiles by crowding,
just east of the Union depot.

In 1874, in order to hold a land grant and right-
of-way dependent on running a passenger train from
pecatur to Indianapolis before a certain date, a special
passenger train with engine No. 9, 2 baggage cars—
one used as a dining car or buffet—and 6 coaches, was
pun from Decatur to Indianapolis, detouring from Hills-
dale to Terre Haute via ETH & E Ry. and Vandalia
line to Indianapolis. The passengers were prominent
Decatur citizens and others at various stations riding
gpon invitation. Their transportation and meals were
free, and the return train was held at Indianapolis
three days and used as the base of supplies and loca-
tion. (The origination of today's all-expense, vacation
tours.)

The line was extended from Montezuma to Guion,
16 miles, in 1876, and trains were operated from Deca-
tur to Guion, the passenger doubling as from Monte-
suma, but this extension added very little to the rev-
enue as there was nothing at Guion but the LC & SW
Ry. crossing, Bloomingdale and Marshall, way stations,
were simply small rural communities, with the main
settlement of Bloomingdale some half mile south of the
railroad. Then in 1879 the road was continued through
to Indianapolis, opening up a rich section of territory
and giving the line the benefit of the long haul on var-
ious commodities.

In 1903 it was decided to extend the main line from
Decatur to Springfield to try and gain some of the in-

terchange traffic, but it was necessary to use the Wa-
bash tracks to get through Decatur and 8 miles to
Boody, Illinois. Then the CP & StL and Chicago & Al-
ton at Springfield some 4 miles, then using the C & A
passenger station and freight depot at Springfield. The
Jease and track privileges added a heavy expense, tak-
ing a large percent of receipts, making the extension
not a profitable addition until the B & O absorbed the
then CI & W and C & A.

The Red men, the first inhabitants of Eel River
township, left evidence of their sojourn there, for many
years. There was an Indian village located on the
north side of the road, about half a mile west, of the
Mahoney school house. In the hill side near by was
a big spring, which supplied them with water. About
a quarter of a mile farther west was their burying
grounds, a big mound in a wide hollow between two
bluffs.

Near a quarter of a mile south of where Eel River
and Ramp Run join, there was another Indian village,
on top of the hill above Ramp Run. (This site is on
the Bob Lister farm southwest of town.) The Indians
built a rock dam across Ramp Run and this was con-
structed so that the water flowed through the rocks
instead of over the top of the dam.

On the east side of the Zimmerman cemetery, west
of town, stands a modest little monument bearing the
inseription, “Teco Retanico, son of John and Nancy
Zimmerman, died February 11, 1844, age 19 years, 5
months and 4 days.” The story of how this boy got his
name is very interesting. The young man's father,
John Zimmerman was a native of North Carolina and
when a young man, he and a man by the name of Bales
were captured by the Indians. They were to be burned
at the stake, and knowing this, they liftle cared what
happened. Zimmerman and Bales both were young
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men of unusual strength and whenever an Indian came
within range, they promptly knocked him down. Their
oreat strength and courage won the admiration of the
chief, whose name was Teco Retanico. He stayed the
death sentence for the two young men. The caief de-
dired to adopt them into the tribe, but they refused the
honor, and he then gave them their freedom. Zimmer-
man's appreciation was expressed by a promise to name
his first baby boy Teco Retanico, in honor of the Chief.

The name on the little monument gives evidence
that this promise was kept.

The grave of young Teco Retanico was the first
one made in the Zimmerman cemetery, which was one
of the three early burial grounds in Eel River town-
ship. The Campbell cemetery east, and the Fleece cem-
efery southwest of town were the other two burial sites.
Many of the early pioneers were laid to rest in these
sacred spots, but the ravage of time has left its mark
and little of their beauty remains.

One of the most beautiful spots in the township is
Fairview cemetery. The original tract of land was pur-
chased from the family of Marion Davis. Mr. Davis
was the first person buried there in 1887. Although ne-
gotiations were under way before his death the sale
was not completed until February 12, 1891, when the
land was deeded to the newly organized cemetery as-
sociation. Robert Hunt is the qnly surviving member
of the original board of directors. The blue prints of
the cemetery were made in Chicago. The ground was
platted and the sale of lots hegan either in 1891 or ’92.
The cemetery now contains a little over nine acres of
ground. It is well planned, well kept, and in the sum-
mer is a veritable flower garden,

In the early day, two other towns were planned in
the township, but were never successfully developed.

of North Salem 1935

Sometime before the founding of North Salem, there
sprang up a little settlement two miles south, which
was called Round Town. It consisted of a blacksmith
shop, a store and a doctor’'s residence. This settlement
was located on the Preston Pennington farm. The pres-
ent day description places the site of the store in the
southwest corner of the G. T. Hadley farm, the black-
smith shop just across the fence west in the southeast
corner of the Otis Coons farm. The residence of the
doctor, whose name was either Hann or Hand, seems
to have been a short distance west of the store and
blacksmith shop. The little settlement ceased to exist
after the founding of North Salem, but the name Round
Town still elings to that community.

December 21, 1835, Hampton Pennington, Enoch
Davis and Stephenton Toney laid off the town of West
Centreville, The platt was two lots wide and thirteen
lots long and contained a little more than seven acres.
It was located on the west side of the North Salem-
Ladoga road, beginning at the intersection of the Crit
Waters road and running northwest, parallel with the
Ladoga road, the length of the thirteen lots. The aban-
doned Hel River school house is on a part of this site.
The town was laid off, but no lots were ever sold.

Eel River township possesses a rich productive soil
and the 27,185,556 acres in , the township are largely
under cultivation, The dense forest has given way to
the many fields of wheat, corn, oats and hay. The land-
scape is dotted with silos, which bespeaks the fact, that
many cattle are fed.

The most outstanding shipment of cattle in the
township was made in October, 1918, Hdward L. Wood-
ward of Indianapolis, buyer for Swift & Company, on
the above date shipped 25 car loads of cattle from
North Salem. There were 450 head in the bunch. They
averaged around 1,450 pounds and the price paid was
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1914 cents per pound. Quoting Mr. Woodward: “I
think the price quoted above is the all-time record (of
Eel River) for that number of cattle bought at one
time, from one family—Crit Clay’s.”

Some of the men who figured in the cattle indus-
try at that time were, Crit Clay, Frank Waters, Taylor
Hadley, C. A. Disney, Charles Clay, Alf Trotter, E. M.
Murphy, Henry Clay, Frank Sellers, George Long, Joe
(lay, Grant Sellers, Ed Myers, Taylor Owen, Arthur
Spears, Urban Williams, John Smith, Wallace HErgan-
bright and a number of others. Cattle feeding is being
carried on, on most of these farms today and up in the
northeast corner of the township are the Tuckers and
Martins, who send many fat cattle to market each year.

Thousands of hogs are fed in the township and Eel
River has the distinction of feeding more cattle and
hogs than any township in the state of Indiana. From
$250,000 to $300,000 worth of stock is sold annually.

It is with a degree of hesitancy that the writer at-
tempts to give a fitting account of Eel River’s boys, who
answered the call of Uncle Sam, to bear their patriotic
responsibilities and give their loyal support to the
United States. Some of these boys came back, wounded
and ecrippled for life, others sleep in an unmarked
grave, on some battle field. Many are living, many are
dead, who answered the call of Uncle Sam and marched
forth from Eel River, te defend their country’s flag.
May all honor and glory be theirs, as long as time shall
last!

Records are few and have been inadequately kept
and it is an impossibility to give a complete and cor-
rect list of all the soldiers of the township. The names
herein given are those who enlisted from the township
or have been closely associated there, some of them be-
ing residents later. Perhaps in some cemetery in a
distant state sleep some of Eel River’s soldier’s whose

names we have been unable to secure. The following
is a list of the soldier dead buried in the cemeteries of
the township, Mexican War: James Campbell; Civil
‘War: Abraham Adams, Alexander Lytle, Taylor Ow-
ens, John Clements, Dudley Blanton, Robert Hackley,
James Miller, Freeman Woodward, George Proctor,
James Hackley, William Wynn, Thomas Lockhart, Al-
fred Flinn, Jacob H. Fleece, Robert Page, Elijah T.
Robbins, Joseph Steele, John Gray, Frank Parker, John
W. Hunt, Capt. William Robbins, John Parker, Reason
Biggs, Joseph Fleece, Harvey Slavens, Charles Marks,
John Givans, Adam Fiscus, Dr. Thomas J. Adams, Ben-
jamin F. Davis and son Smith R. Davis, David Huff-
man, Lewis Lotka, John Akers, Thomas Day, Benjamin
Lowe, Peter G. McCoun, Burdine Harris, Daniel Mill-
er, James Dooley, James Emmons, Elijah Christie, Ad-
dison Soots, William I. Gill, Thomas Rose, John W.
Barber, George Duncan, John E. Walker, Harrison
Wright, Alexander Williams, Hiram Storms, Charles
Wilson, John V. Hedge, Samuel Clay, Mark D. L. Rob-
bins, Willis Slavens, James Scott, John F. Nichols, Al-
len Weddle, Joshua Thompson, John D. Wiseheart, Wil-
liam Ha«-kley. Jacob Lockhart, Benjamin Kesler, Clin-
ton Bunten, Williams Higgens, Robert Robbins, Troy
Lamb, Isaac Miller, Jeremiah Davis, Vanuel Parsons,
Lemuel Wickham, David Jones, Joseph Woods, John
Zimmerman, Eli Gathright and in a grave in the prison
pens at Laurence, North Carolina, was buried the body
of James David Walker.

Quiney A. Davis is the only living Civil War veter-
an in Kel River township and at the time of this writ-
ing is very ill. Mr. Davis is past 90 years of age. He
was a member of company H, 132 Indiana Infantry.
He was mustered in the service May 18, 1864, and
mustered out May 18, 1865, The field of activity of the
132 Indiana Infantry was in Tennessee.
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The Joe Fleece Post No. 383 G. A. R., was mustered
in September, 1884, with ten charter members. The
membership grew much larger in time. Just how long
this Post was active was not ascertained.

Charles Temple was the only Spanish-American
soldier to enlist from Eel River township. He now lives
at New Maysville.

The following is an incomplete list of the World
War boys from Eel River township. Some of these
boys did not live here at the time of their enlistment,
but had been former residents or had close associations
with the township. Henry Bales, Clarence Smith, Dr.
Thixtun. Urban- Miller, Asa Page, George Wren, Arlie
Morphew, Kenneth Smith, Carson Trent, Walter Ross,
Charles: Booker, Ralph Robbins, Harlie McHargue,
Homer Williams, William Beeson, Cleo Richardson, J.
E. C. Miller, Perry Moore, Hollis Walker, W. T. Walk-
er. Russel Gray, Maynard Zimmerman, Dewey Lotka,
Crit Waters, Paul Weakly, Dr. E. Ray Royer, Gobel
Hall, Verlin Mattox, Herman Shockency, H. R. Daven-
port, Carl Booker, H. C. Walton, Wm. Runion, Emmons
Clay, Fred Smith, Ralph Kurtz, Elbert Smith, Chas,
Keating, Guy Owens, Lyle Kurtz, Russel Wiley, Alta
Morphew, Arlie Hutchinson, Vance Elder, Blynn Gill,
G. P. Duckworth, Ernest Lane, Hobart Walton, Sam A.
Smith, Ernest H. Peck, B. 0. Jeffries, Everett Davis, D.
S. Robinson, O. D. Davis, Ardra Huckstep, Brewer
Blaydes, K. L. Gray, Earl Duncan, Pete Hubble, B. H.
Graham, C. S. Booker, Adams Fiscus, Theodore Mell-
inger, Vernon Fiscus, Harry Rawlings, Gerald Jones,
Charles Hunt, Edgar Bryram, Henry Kurtz, Carlos
Page, Neil O'Donald, Carl Runion, Scott Plaster, Rholla
Proffitt, George Frazier, Herschel Kurtz, Virl Sheckels.
BEverett Baldwin, Winifred Birden, Russel M. Baird,
Carlos Clark, Ernest Noland, Clarence B. Shepard,
George Summers, C. B. Core, Walter Bulion, Glen Nea-
ville, Raymond Wiles, Glen Durham and Gerald Fiscus.
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The World War boys buried in Fairview cemetery
are Herschel Kurtz, Henry Kurtz, Carlos Page, Paul
Weakly, Second Lieutenant Everett Davis and Lester
Rounds. Claude Samuel Booker is buried in France.
Harlie Walton met his death at Camp Knox, while in
service, as a member of the Indiana National Guard.

The Kurtz-Booker Post of the American Legion,
No. 217, was established September 14, 1922. The
Auxiliary to the Kurtz-Booker Post was organized May
18, 1923.

Eel River township still claims as her own, Aunt
Susan Weakley, who is only a month younger than
North Salem. Born east of town, January 12, 1836,
Aunt Susan has lived in the township until the past
six years when, on account of the infirmities of age,
she went to Ben Davis to live with her daughter and
son-in-law. Aunt Susan is able to walk around in the
house with the assistance of her cane and everyday
reads her Bible without the aid of spectacles. She still
owns her modest little home in North Salem, and to
her it is the dearest spot on earth.

Another who belongs in the parade of the '90s is
Franklin Morphew, 93% years of age, who lives south-
west of town, with his daughter, Mrs. Clarence Mor-
phew. Mr. Morphew, while not so aective in body, is
very keen in mind, and the writer is indebted to him
for some of the data in this history.

Aunt Eliza Long, who at the present time is very
sick, celebrated her 92nd birthday last fall. She has
been a resident of Eel River since she was 10 years
of age. Although confined to a wheel-chair the last few
years, she is keenly alert and interested in the happen-
ings about her.

Another resident of North Salem, until the last few
months, and one who is past 93 years of age, is Mrs.
Eliza Wiseheart, now living at Danville, Until the last
year she has led a very active life.

Parr’s Variety Store

5¢ and 10c¢ Store

Danville, Indiana

For More Than

100 Years

Our family has been growing
NURSERY STOCK

in Indiana

C. M. Hobbs & Sons, Inc.

Bridgeport, Indiana




“We Want to Sell Your Cattle, Hogs, Calves and Sheep”

Cattle Hogs Calves & Sheep
0. Reese
Moah W. Beck W. C. Parker
Harry R. Hale Paul (Dock) Beckner Office
Gib Brown Fred E. Green L. E. Bright
Ross Bellows Hugh Rushton &. 8. Graves

Beck, Hale and Beckner

Live Stock Commission Salesmen
Rooms 2 and 4 Exchange Building, Union Stock Yards

Indianapolis, Ind.

REFERENCES—Live Stock Exchange Live Stock Exchange Bank

Phone Riley 7174

Consignments and Correspondence Solicited

1835 The History of North Salem 1935

The past century has witnessed many changes in
the township. It covers a period of time that reaches
from the blazed trail to the ribbon-like road of cement;
from the ox-team to the automobile; from the tallow
dip to the electric light; from the dense, unbroken for-
est to a land of well planned farms, with modern homes.
In their midst stands the village of North Salem, which
is beckoning to the boys and girls of yesteryear, to
come back to the little home town and help celebrate
her 100th birthday.

Tears of joy, will be mingled with laughter, as
friend greets friend and together, they wander over the
scenes of childhood days. The ole’ swimmin' hole has
shrunk, the space between roof and sky seems wider,
the melon patch is no more, many familiar faces are
gone, but memories, Ah yes! sweet and sacred mem-
ories are there, and the days of long ago, will once
again, return,

Compliments of

JOHN PROCTOR

Jamestown, Indiana

EVERHART GROCERY

& MEAT MARKET

Jamestown, Indiana

Royval Theatre

DANVILLE, INDIANA

We appreciate your patronage and you
will enjoy our pictures.

Mrs. E. M. Blessing

Proprietress




Miller Extrafine
Soda Crackers

The quality is remembered long after the price is forgotten

Miller Parrott Baking Co.

Terre Haute, Ind.

Bakers of Good Crackers for 50 years

Edgar M. Blessing

LAWYER

Danville, Indiana

General Practice, Including Settlement
of Estates

Central Normal College

Danville, Indiana

A Teacher Training College

Accredited for Elementary and High School Teachers.
Business Course For Bookkeepers, Secretaries and Stenographers,
Pre-Professional Work in Medicine, Law, Dentistry,

Nursing and All Kinds of Engineering.

Fall Term Opens September 2nd

BOARD, ROOM, TUITION, BOOKS, PER YEAR $273.30

Classes for Freshmen, Sophomores, be accepted by the best colleges and

Juniors and Seniors will be given each
term in English, Mathematics, Latin,
German, Social Science, Physical Beience,
Biological Science, Music, Art, Physical
MTraining, Commerce and Commercial
Subjects.

Central Normal College is noted for

Economy, Service and Friendship. At-
tend your home college. Be loyal to local

institutions. They can give you as good
if not better training at a much lower
cost.

You can get what you need at Cen-
tral Normal College and your credits will

universities in America.

A tabulation of the noted Alumni of
the Teachers’ Mraining (Colleges in
“Whose Who” in America, gave the
Central Normal College second rank in
Indiana. (Research: Peabody College.)
This shows that the achievement of C
N. C. graduates is superior to the gradu-
ates of practically all other teacher
training institutions.

Take your training in a college with
a reputation; one whose graduates get
positions and achieve fame,

Graduates) For T934" . ce s s o s masiom el » & wias) s stees o 300
Averaae Enrollment for Collece Year .............. 673
Different Students Enrolled 1934 .. ................. 1055
ANOMNTE - oo v svra = sialls ergim s 5 55 maye = 206t B acanits & o5 o % S ge & 52305

Degrees Conferred—A. B. — B. S. — B. M. — Ph. B,

For Information Write

WALDO WOOD, President, Danville, Indiana




We Are A
ooperative Creamery

WE Pay Market Prices For
Cream At Your Door

We Distribute the Profits to You Annually
It Will Pay You to Sell Your Cream to Your Own Company

Farmers Produce
Association, Inc.

Phone 299
Crawfordsville, Indiana

Compliments of
Dr. & Mrs. O. H. Wiseheart

Compliments of
Dr. & Mrs. Robert H. Wiseheart

A Live Stock Man is Born--
Not Made !

A GOOD LIVE STOCK SALESMAN has to be, first of all, a real LIVE STOCK
MAN. Then he must be trained through years of EXPERIENCE, and under the watch-
ful care of a good live stock salesman who has likewise had the proper TRAINING and
EXPERIENCE before him.

THIS CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE is the advantage an old
established commission firm has over its competitors.

THAT is, therefore, why SEDWICK COMMISSION COMPANY is so proud of its
history of having been first established in 1871

NOW in its THIRD generation, every salesman began his training early in life,
under the guidance of the FIRST andi SECOND generations who builded up the early
reputation of SEDWICK COMMISSION COMPANY, as a good, dependable, capable firm
to handle live stock consignments on the Indianapolis market.

THAT this THIRD generation learned well and profited by their EXPERIENCE is
evidenced by the fact that the firm maintains its position from year to year as one ol
the leading firms on this market.

The FOURTH generation is now in training; they will take up where the others
leave off when the time comes. ALL realize that the customer of today must be the
customer of tomorrow and only GOOD SERVICE will make him so.

GET ACQUAINTED now, if you don’t already know them.

Sedwick Commission Co.

Union Stock Yards, Indianapolis, Indiana
Telephone—LIncoln 7640




Compliments of

The Cleveland Bakery

Wholesale and Retail

R. L. Bruner-Prop.

815 South Grant Ave.

Phone 640 Crawfordsville, Ind.

General Insurance Service

FIRE
TORNADO
AUTOMOBILE

Your insurance problems will always be given careful
consideration.

“Imsurance That Insures”
OIld Line Stock Companies

FRED T. SMITH

North Salem, Indiana

Cattle Dept. Office Hog Dept.
0. F. BEGEMAN

ORA POWELL H. M. CEDERHOLM JOHN POWELL
JAP POWELL

BOB THOMPSON J. E. HARTING

B. B. WOOD Calves and Sheep W. W. McBETH

ORLA OSCAR HUTTON

N WALKER e AR GRAVES HARTING
BOB THOMPSON, JR. RANSDALL POWELL CLYDE ANDREWS

Powell Commission Co.

Live Stock Commission Salesmen

GOOD SERVICE COSTS NO MORE

UNION STOCK YARDS

PHONES:
Local, Lincoln 2047

Long Distance 34

INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

Bonded Member Indianapolis Live Stock Exchange




Congratulations
NORTH SALEM

You can well look with pride on the success you have attained
from your efforts, in all these years, to make your community one
of the enviable spots in Indiana to call home.

Jamestown Reduction Co.

Branch of

Frankfort Rendering Company

We Manufacture
Favorite Brand Tankage :
More pork per pound, at less cost, than any feed you can use.

Expert Radio Service

No piece of equipment in your home requires the expert
servicing that your radio does. When your radio needs repair-.
ing it will pay you to have it serviced by an expert with years of
practical and technical experience, using the finest, most accurate
radio and tube testing equipment available. The cost will be in
keeping with the quality of the work and materials used.

All Work Guaranteed!

E. M. Ragland Jr.

North Salem, Phone 14 Indiana

CATTLE, CALF AND SHEEP DEPARTMENTS

OTIS T. CARMICHAEL, WASH. 3217
FRANK LODGE RAY WHEATLEY
LAWRENCE POWERS ED. L. WOODWARD

HOG DEPARTMENT

W. 0. (CHICK) MATTERN, HU. 6883
LOUIS TRIEB C. S. WOODRUFF

OFFICE
G. M. WITT, TA. 1865

We Respectfully Refer You to Any Customer or Acquaintance

Carmichael, Mattern & Co.

Live Stock Commission Merchants

Office, Rooms 6 and 8 Exchange Building
Telephone, LIncoln 4671

Indianapolis Union Stock Yards

Write, Wire or Telephone Us For the Markets

Always attending to Business




Compliments of

11 W 01 [ JOE S. TAYLOR W. W. ATKINSON E. SERVIES
f & en f &o l I{lnson SHEEP AND CALF DEPARTMENT

FRED HIGBEE WM. HENRY.

Lumber C(), e caromns ™% 4 ¢ maveon

HOG DEPARTMENT

¢ ‘The HO’M se Of Hom eS” ALEX McMASTERS LLOYD RUSHTON 0. M. TAYLOR

CATTLE

Curtis Mill Work—Royal American Fencing—Banner Posts—
and New Glow Paints

Ftirgtos ChbcHrilly Gien: Joe S. Taylor and Co.

Complete Information on the Federal Housing Aczt.

North Salem, Indiana Live Stock Commission Salesmen
W SaMETH, S et Iles. Phone T Albot 4547 Office Phone Llncoln 4759

DO You Know REFERENCES

Live Stock Exchange Bank, Indianapolis
West Side Chevrolet, Inc.

2419 West Wash. St.

Histanapola ~ West Wing, Exchange Bldg. Rooms 27 and 29
UNION STOCK YARDS
Indianapolis, Ind.

Indiana National Bank, Indianapolis

SALES OF NEW AND USED CARS
By R. L. Edwards & F. L. Elliott
Open on Sundays and Holidays

YOUR INTERESTS ARE OUR INTERESTS

24 HOUR PARTS & SERVICE
By Harley & Herb Seymour Bros.
WE NEVER CLOSE




W. A. MOORE, Hog Dept. R. W. LUGAR, Cattle Dept.

RELIABILITY, PROMPTNESS AND PERSONAL ATTENTION
—TO YOUR INTERESTS—

Moore & Lugar

Live Stock Commission

Selling Agents For
Cattle, Hogs, Calves and Sheep
9 & 11 Exchange Bldg., Union Stock Yards
Long Distance Phone, LIncoln 6636
INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

“DEPENDABLE SERVICE”

REFERENCES

Live Stock Exchange Bank, Indianapolis, Ind.
First State Bank, Frankfort, Ind.
Citizeng National Bank, Tipton, Ind.

First National Bank, Casey, Ill.

We Congratulate North Salem on the Cen-

tennial Celebration and Home-Coming

Neptune Meter

Company

815 W. Market Street
Louisville, Kentucky

Manufacturers of Lambert and Trident

Water Meters




Compliments of

Guernsey Milk & Ice Cream Co.

Manufacturers of

Guernsey Ice Cream

BUY IT
PHONE TRY IT PHONE
1097 BE CONVINCED 1097

Made In Lebanon, Ind.

ICE CREAM SOCIALS OUR SPECIALTY

Free Delivery 10 Gal. or more

Hendricks County
Farm Bureau

Organization Means Progress

Individual efforts are ineffective

Let’s
Cooperate

GREETINGS

of

The Woman’s Club
of North Salem

Organized 1914 Federated 1921

Almadora Smith—Pres.
Nina D. Smith—Vice Pres.
Abigail Durham—Secy.-Treas.

Visit The
HOLLY HOCK

for
Chicken, Steak and Frog Dinners
Plate Lunches, Sandwiches

and Ice Cold Beer

JAMESTOWN, IND.

The water works improvement at
North Salem will include a 50,000
gallon Horton steel tank which
will provide gravity water pres-
sure at all times for general serv-

ice and fire protection.

GAZETTE, DANVILLE, IND.
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